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State Licensing Board Does PTC’s Funeral Services meet the requirements for state 
licensure? 

Alabama Alabama Board of Funeral 

Service 

PTC’s A.A.S., Funeral Service meets the educational 

requirements for licensure as a funeral director and/or 

embalmer in Alabama. Applicants for Alabama licensure 
must pass the National Board of Examination (NBE) Arts 

exam if applying for funeral director licensure. 

 If applying for Embalmer licensure in Alabama applicants 

must pass the NBE Arts, NBE Sciences, and a state laws 
exam and a nationally recognized embalmers exam. An 

apprenticeship and criminal background check are required 

for licensure. 
 

PTC’s A.A.S., Funeral Service program is accredited by the 

American Board of Funeral Service Education. Graduates 
may take the NBE Arts, NBE Sciences, and a law exam. 

Graduates of the Embalmer’s Certificate or Funeral 

Director’s certificate programs offered at PTC are not eligible 

to national or state exams.  

Alaska Alaska Division of 

Occupational Licensing 

Mortuary Science Section 

PTC’s A.A.S., Funeral Service meets the educational 

requirements for licensure to practice mortuary science in 

Alaska. Applicants should become familiar with the 
additional requirements for licensure before making an 

application to become licensed in Alaska.  

 

PTC’s A.A.S., Funeral Service program is accredited by the 
American Board of Funeral Service Education. Graduates 

may take the NBE Arts, NBE Sciences, and a law exam. 

Graduates of the Embalmer’s Certificate or Funeral 
Director’s certificate programs offered at PTC are not eligible 

to national or state exams. 

Arizona Arizona State Board of 

Funeral Directors and 
Embalmers 

PTC’s A.A.S., Funeral Service meets the educational 

requirements for licensure as a funeral director and/or 
embalmer in Arizona. A passing score on the NBE Arts exam 

and state laws exam is required for licensure as a funeral 

director. A passing score on the NBE Science exam is 
required for licensure as an embalmer. 

 

PTC’s A.A.S., Funeral Service program is accredited by the 
American Board of Funeral Service Education. Graduates 

may take the NBE Arts, NBE Sciences, and a SC state law 

exam. Graduates of the Embalmer’s Certificate or Funeral 

Director’s certificate programs offered at PTC are not eligible 
to take national or state exams. 

Arkansas Arkansas Insurance 

Department Funeral Services 
Division 

PTC’s A.A.S., Funeral Service meets the educational 

requirements for licensure as a funeral director and/or 
embalmer in Arkansas. Arkansas requires applicants earn a 

passing score on state examinations. Please review additional 

state requirements before applying for licensure.  

 

https://www.fsb.alabama.gov/
https://www.fsb.alabama.gov/
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/Professionallicensing/Morticians.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/Professionallicensing/Morticians.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/Professionallicensing/Morticians.aspx
https://www.azdhs.gov/licensing/special/index.php#funeral-licensing
https://www.azdhs.gov/licensing/special/index.php#funeral-licensing
https://www.azdhs.gov/licensing/special/index.php#funeral-licensing
https://insurance.arkansas.gov/industry-regulation/pre-paid-funeral/
https://insurance.arkansas.gov/industry-regulation/pre-paid-funeral/
https://insurance.arkansas.gov/industry-regulation/pre-paid-funeral/
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PTC’s A.A.S., Funeral Service program is accredited by the 
American Board of Funeral Service Education. Graduates 

may take the NBE Arts, NBE Sciences, and a SC state law 

exam. Graduates of the Embalmer’s Certificate or Funeral 

Director’s certificate programs offered at PTC are not eligible 
to take national or state exams. 

California California Cemetery and 

Funeral Bureau 

PTC’s A.A.S., Funeral Service meets the educational 

requirements for licensure as a funeral director and/or 

embalmer in California. Applicants for licensure as an 
embalmer must: 

• Pass the sciences section of the national examination 

administered by the International Conference of 
Funeral Service Examining Boards, or its equivalent, 

as determined by the bureau. 

• Pass an examination, administered by the bureau, on 
the state's laws and the rules and regulations of the 

bureau, including those sections of the Health and 

Safety Code, which pertain to the funeral industry. 

Please review additional state requirements before applying 
for licensure. 

 

PTC’s A.A.S., Funeral Service program is accredited by the 
American Board of Funeral Service Education. Graduates 

may take the NBE Arts, NBE Sciences, and a SC state law 

exam. Graduates of the Embalmer’s Certificate or Funeral 
Director’s certificate programs offered at PTC are not eligible 

to take national or state exams. 

Colorado Colorado Funeral Directors 

Association (CFDA) 
 

Colorado does not license 

funeral service practitioners.  

PTC’s A.A.S., Funeral Service program is accredited by the 

American Board of Funeral Service Education. Graduates 
may take the NBE Arts, NBE Sciences, and a SC state law 

exam. Graduates of the Embalmer’s Certificate or Funeral 

Director’s certificate programs offered at PTC are not eligible 
to take national or state exams. 

Connecticut Connecticut Department of 

Public Health 

PTC’s A.A.S., Funeral Service meets the educational 

requirements for licensure as an embalmer/funeral director in 

Connecticut. Applicants for licensure as an embalmer must 
be graduates of an associate degree in mortuary science and 

earn passing scores on the CFSEB or NBE Arts and Sciences 

examinations, a practical examination, and a state law exam. 
Applicants should examine additional requirements before 

making an application for licensure in Connecticut. 

 

PTC’s A.A.S., Funeral Service program is accredited by the 
American Board of Funeral Service Education. Graduates 

may take the NBE Arts, NBE Sciences, and a SC state law 

exam. Graduates of the Embalmer’s Certificate or Funeral 
Director’s certificate programs offered at PTC are not eligible 

to take national or state exams. 

Delaware Delaware Board of Funeral 

Services 

PTC’s A.A.S., Funeral Service meets the educational 

requirements for licensure as a funeral director in Delaware. 

https://www.cfb.ca.gov/
https://www.cfb.ca.gov/
https://www.cofda.org/site_home.cfm
https://www.cofda.org/site_home.cfm
https://portal.ct.gov/dph/public-health-hearing-office/board-of-examiners-of-embalmers-and-funeral-directors/board-of-examiners-of-embalmers-and-funeral-directors
https://portal.ct.gov/dph/public-health-hearing-office/board-of-examiners-of-embalmers-and-funeral-directors/board-of-examiners-of-embalmers-and-funeral-directors
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/funeralservices/
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/funeralservices/
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Delaware does not require a 

licensure for embalmers 

separate from the licensure 

required of funeral directors. 

A passing score as established by an independent testing 
service, on the written, standardized examination on funeral 

services recognized by the Conference of Funeral Service 

Examining Boards, or its successor. Applicants should review 

other requirements before applying for licensure as a funeral 
director in Delaware. 

 

PTC’s A.A.S., Funeral Service program is accredited by the 
American Board of Funeral Service Education. Graduates 

may take the NBE Arts, NBE Sciences, and a SC state law 

exam. Graduates of the Embalmer’s Certificate or Funeral 

Director’s certificate programs offered at PTC are not eligible 
to take national or state exams. 

District of 

Columbia 

District of Columbia Board 

of Funeral Directors 
 

PTC’s A.A.S., Funeral Service meets the educational 

requirements for licensure as a funeral director or funeral 
director/embalmer combination in the District of Columbia. A 

passing score on the National Examination from the 

Conference of Funeral Service (ICFSEB) is required.  

 
PTC’s A.A.S., Funeral Service program is accredited by the 

American Board of Funeral Service Education. Graduates 

may take the NBE Arts, NBE Sciences, and a SC state law 
exam. Graduates of the Embalmer’s Certificate or Funeral 

Director’s certificate programs offered at PTC are not eligible 

to take national or state exams. 

Florida Florida Division of Funeral, 
Cemetery, and Consumer 

Services 

PTC’s A.A.S., Funeral Service does not meet the educational 
requirements for licensure as a embalmer by internship and 

examination or a funeral director by internship and 

examination in Florida. Florida requires the completion of a 
two-hour Communicable Disease Course by an approved 

Florida Provider.  Once this course is completed, PTC 

graduates would meet the educational requirements for 
licensure in Florida. To apply for licensure as an Embalmer 

by internship and examination  applicants must earn a 

passing score of 75% or higher on the National Examination 

in Science from the Conference of Funeral Service 
(ICFSEB). To apply for licensure as a Funeral Director by 

internship and examination by internship and examination  

applicants must earn a passing score of 75% or higher on the 
National Examination in Arts from the Conference of Funeral 

Service (ICFSEB).   

 

PTC’s A.A.S., Funeral Service program is accredited by the 
American Board of Funeral Service Education. Graduates 

may take the NBE Arts, NBE Sciences, and a SC state law 

exam. Graduates of the Embalmer’s Certificate or Funeral 
Director’s certificate programs offered at PTC are not eligible 

to take national or state exams. 

Georgia Georgia State Board of 

Funeral Service 

PTC’s A.A.S., Funeral Service meets the educational 

requirements for licensure as a funeral director or embalmer 
in Georgia. A passing score on the National Examination 

https://dlcp.dc.gov/page/board-funeral-directors#:~:text=The%20D.C.%20Board%20of%20Funeral,directors%20and%20funeral%20home%20establishments.
https://dlcp.dc.gov/page/board-funeral-directors#:~:text=The%20D.C.%20Board%20of%20Funeral,directors%20and%20funeral%20home%20establishments.
https://www.myfloridacfo.com/division/funeralcemetery/
https://www.myfloridacfo.com/division/funeralcemetery/
https://www.myfloridacfo.com/division/funeralcemetery/
https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-state-board-funeral-service
https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-state-board-funeral-service
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from the Conference of Funeral Service (ICFSEB) is 
required. Applicants should review other requirements before 

applying for licensure in Georgia. Completion of an 

apprenticeship is required before applying for licensure. 

Applicants for licensure as a funeral director must provide a 
valid embalmer’s license.  

 

Piedmont Technical College is accredited by the Southern 
Association of Colleges and Schools Commission on 

Colleges (SACSCOC). PTC’s A.A.S., Funeral Service 

program is accredited by the American Board of Funeral 

Service Education. Graduates may take the NBE Arts, NBE 
Sciences, and a SC state law exam. Graduates of the 

Embalmer’s Certificate or Funeral Director’s certificate 

programs offered at PTC are not eligible to take national or 
state exams. 

Guam  It is unknown if PTC’s A.A.S., Funeral Service meets the 

educational requirements for licensure as an embalmer and/or 

funeral director in Guam.  
 

PTC’s A.A.S., Funeral Service program is accredited by the 

American Board of Funeral Service Education. Graduates 
may take the NBE Arts, NBE Sciences, and a SC state law 

exam. Graduates of the Embalmer’s Certificate or Funeral 

Director’s certificate programs offered at PTC are not eligible 
to take national or state exams. 

 

Program applicants located in Guam and who wish to 

become employed in Guam after graduation must provide 
documentation that the PTC’s A.A.S., Funeral Service 

program meets the educational requirements for licensure in 

Guam before being admitted to the program. 

Hawaii Hawaii Department of 

Health, Food Safety Branch 

 

Hawaii does not license 
funeral service directors.  

PTC’s A.A.S., Funeral Service meets the educational 

requirements for licensure as an embalmer in Hawaii. Hawaii 

requires applicants to earn a passing score on the ICFSEB 

exam.  
 

PTC’s A.A.S., Funeral Service program is accredited by the 

American Board of Funeral Service Education. Graduates 
may take the NBE Arts, NBE Sciences, and a SC state law 

exam. Graduates of the Embalmer’s Certificate or Funeral 

Director’s certificate programs offered at PTC are not eligible 

to take national or state exams. 
 

Idaho Idaho Board of Morticians PTC’s A.A.S., Funeral Service meets the educational 

requirements for licensure as a mortician or funeral director 
in Idaho.  Idaho requires applicants to earn passing scores on 

the NBE Arts and NBE Science exam. 

 

 

https://health.hawaii.gov/san/rules/
https://health.hawaii.gov/san/rules/
https://dopl.idaho.gov/
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Piedmont Technical College is accredited by the Southern 
Association of Colleges and Schools Commission on 

Colleges (SACSCOC). PTC’s A.A.S., Funeral Service 

program is accredited by the American Board of Funeral 

Service Education. Graduates may take the NBE Arts, NBE 
Sciences, and a SC state law exam. Graduates of the 

Embalmer’s Certificate or Funeral Director’s certificate 

programs offered at PTC are not eligible to take national or 
state exams. 

Illinois Illinois Department of 

Financial and Profession 

Regulation 
 

Department of Financial & 

Professional Regulation 
320 W. Washington St. 

Springfield, IL 62786 

Phone: 217-785-0823 

Fax: 217-782-7645 
 

PTC’s A.A.S., Funeral Service meets the educational 

requirements for licensure as a funeral director and embalmer 

in Illinois. Applicant must provide official exam scores 
evidencing proof of passing both the arts and sciences 

examination issued by the International Conference of 

Funeral Service Examining Boards, Inc. (ICFSEB) 
 

 

Piedmont Technical College is accredited by the Southern 

Association of Colleges and Schools Commission on 
Colleges (SACSCOC). PTC’s A.A.S., Funeral Service 

program is accredited by the American Board of Funeral 

Service Education. Graduates may take the NBE Arts, NBE 
Sciences, and a SC state law exam. Graduates of the 

Embalmer’s Certificate or Funeral Director’s certificate 

programs offered at PTC are not eligible to take national or 
state exams. 

Indiana Indiana State Board of 

Funeral and Cemetery 

Service 
 

402 W. Washington St., Rm 

W072 
Indianapolis, IN 46204 

Phone: 317-234-3031 

Fax: 317-233-4236 

Email: pla12@pla.in.gov 
 

PTC’s A.A.S., Funeral Service meets the educational 

requirements for licensure as a funeral director and embalmer 

combination in Indiana. Applicant must pass the NBE Arts 
and NBE Sciences exams. 

 

 
Piedmont Technical College is accredited by the Southern 

Association of Colleges and Schools Commission on 

Colleges (SACSCOC). PTC’s A.A.S., Funeral Service 

program is accredited by the American Board of Funeral 
Service Education. Graduates may take the NBE Arts, NBE 

Sciences, and a SC state law exam. Graduates of the 

Embalmer’s Certificate or Funeral Director’s certificate 
programs offered at PTC are not eligible to take national or 

state exams. 

Iowa Iowa Board of Mortuary 

Science 

PTC’s A.A.S., Funeral Service meets the educational 

requirements for licensure as a funeral director and embalmer 
combination in Iowa. Applicant must provide official exam 

scores evidencing proof of passing both the NBE Arts and 

NBE Sciences examination issued by the International 
Conference of Funeral Service Examining Boards, Inc. 

(ICFSEB) 

 

Piedmont Technical College is accredited by the Southern 
Association of Colleges and Schools Commission on 

mailto:pla12@pla.in.gov
https://dial.iowa.gov/i-need/licenses/medical/mortuary/how-do-i-funeral-directory-license#:~:text=Educational%20Requirement&text=A%20program%20in%20mortuary%20science,%E2%80%9CC%E2%80%9D%20grade%20point%20average.
https://dial.iowa.gov/i-need/licenses/medical/mortuary/how-do-i-funeral-directory-license#:~:text=Educational%20Requirement&text=A%20program%20in%20mortuary%20science,%E2%80%9CC%E2%80%9D%20grade%20point%20average.
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Colleges (SACSCOC). PTC’s A.A.S., Funeral Service 
program is accredited by the American Board of Funeral 

Service Education. Graduates may take the NBE Arts, NBE 

Sciences, and a SC state law exam. Graduates of the 

Embalmer’s Certificate or Funeral Director’s certificate 
programs offered at PTC are not eligible to take national or 

state exams. 

Kansas Kansas State Board of 

Mortuary Arts 

PTC’s A.A.S., Funeral Service does not meet the educational 

requirements for licensure as a funeral director in Kansas. 
 

Piedmont Technical College is accredited by the Southern 

Association of Colleges and Schools Commission on 
Colleges (SACSCOC). PTC’s A.A.S., Funeral Service 

program is accredited by the American Board of Funeral 

Service Education. Graduates may take the NBE Arts, NBE 
Sciences, and a SC state law exam. Graduates of the 

Embalmer’s Certificate or Funeral Director’s certificate 

programs offered at PTC are not eligible to take national or 

state exams. 

Kentucky Kentucky State Board of 

Funeral Directors and 

Embalmers 
 

 

PTC’s A.A.S., Funeral Service meets the educational 

requirements for licensure as a funeral director, embalmer, 

and combination in Kentucky. A passing score on the NBE 
Arts exam is required for funeral director applicants. A 

passing score on the NBE Arts and NBE Sciences exams is 

required of embalmer and combination applicants. 

 
PTC’s A.A.S., Funeral Service program is accredited by the 

American Board of Funeral Service Education. Graduates 

may take the NBE Arts, NBE Sciences, and a SC state law 
exam. Graduates of the Embalmer’s Certificate or Funeral 

Director’s certificate programs offered at PTC are not eligible 

to take national or state exams. 

Louisiana Louisiana State Board of 
Embalmers and Funeral 

Directors 

PTC’s A.A.S., Funeral Service meets the educational 
requirements for licensure as a funeral director or embalmer 

in Louisiana. Program applicants should review require the 

general education requirement for acceptable general 
education coursework applicable to licensure as a funeral 

director or embalmer.  A passing score on the NBE Arts exam 

is required for funeral director applicants. A passing score on 
the NBE Arts and NBE Sciences exams is required of 

embalmer applicants. 

 

Piedmont Technical College is accredited by the Southern 
Association of Colleges and Schools Commission on 

Colleges (SACSCOC). PTC’s A.A.S., Funeral Service 

program is accredited by the American Board of Funeral 
Service Education. Graduates may take the NBE Arts, NBE 

Sciences, and a SC state law exam. Graduates of the 

Embalmer’s Certificate or Funeral Director’s certificate 

programs offered at PTC are not eligible to take national or 
state exams. 

https://www.ksbma.ks.gov/
https://www.ksbma.ks.gov/
https://kbefd.ky.gov/Pages/forms.aspx
https://kbefd.ky.gov/Pages/forms.aspx
https://kbefd.ky.gov/Pages/forms.aspx
https://www.lsbefd.state.la.us/
https://www.lsbefd.state.la.us/
https://www.lsbefd.state.la.us/
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Maine Maine Board of Funeral 
Service 

PTC’s A.A.S., Funeral Service meets the educational 
requirements for licensure as a funeral director and embalmer 

combination in Maine. Applicants must earn passing scores 

on the NBE Arts and NBE Sciences exams. 

 
Piedmont Technical College is accredited by the Southern 

Association of Colleges and Schools Commission on 

Colleges (SACSCOC). PTC’s A.A.S., Funeral Service 
program is accredited by the American Board of Funeral 

Service Education. Graduates may take the NBE Arts, NBE 

Sciences, and a SC state law exam. Graduates of the 

Embalmer’s Certificate or Funeral Director’s certificate 
programs offered at PTC are not eligible to take national or 

state exams. 

Republic of the 
Marshall 

Islands 

According to the US 
Embassy in the Marshall 

Islands, there are no funeral 

directors or private 

morticians available in the 
Marshall Islands. Preparation 

of remains is done by the 

Ministry of Health.  

 

Maryland Maryland State Board of 

Morticians 

PTC’s A.A.S., Funeral Service meets the educational 

requirements for licensure as a funeral director or embalmer 

in Maryland. Applicants must earn passing scores on the 

NBE Arts and NBE Sciences exams and NBE Sciences 
practical to become licensed as a mortician. Applicants for a 

funeral director licensure must earn a passing score on the 

NBE Arts exam. 
 

PTC’s A.A.S., Funeral Service program is accredited by the 

American Board of Funeral Service Education. Graduates 
may take the NBE Arts, NBE Sciences, and a SC state law 

exam. Graduates of the Embalmer’s Certificate or Funeral 

Director’s certificate programs offered at PTC are not eligible 

to take national or state exams. 

Massachusetts Massachusetts Board of 

Embalming and Funeral 

Service 

PTC’s A.A.S., Funeral Service meets the educational 

requirements for licensure as a funeral director and embalmer 

combination in Massachusetts.  
 

PTC’s A.A.S., Funeral Service program is accredited by the 

American Board of Funeral Service Education. Graduates 

may take the NBE Arts, NBE Sciences, and a SC state law 
exam. Graduates of the Embalmer’s Certificate or Funeral 

Director’s certificate programs offered at PTC are not eligible 

to take national or state exams. 

Federated 

States of 

Micronesia 

 It is unknown if PTC’s A.A.S., Funeral Service meets the 

educational requirements for licensure as an embalmer and/or 

funeral director in the Federated States of Micronesia.  

 

https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/board-funeral-services
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/board-funeral-services
https://health.maryland.gov/bom/Pages/home.aspx
https://health.maryland.gov/bom/Pages/home.aspx
https://mn.gov/elicense/topics/#/detail/appId/0/id/231011
https://mn.gov/elicense/topics/#/detail/appId/0/id/231011
https://mn.gov/elicense/topics/#/detail/appId/0/id/231011
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PTC’s A.A.S., Funeral Service program is accredited by the 
American Board of Funeral Service Education. Graduates 

may take the NBE Arts, NBE Sciences, and a SC state law 

exam. Graduates of the Embalmer’s Certificate or Funeral 

Director’s certificate programs offered at PTC are not eligible 
to take national or state exams. 

 

Program applicants located in the Federated States of 
Micronesia and who wish to become employed in the 

territory after graduation must provide documentation that 

the PTC’s A.A.S., Funeral Service program meets the 

educational requirements for licensure in the Federated States 
of Micronesia before they can be admitted to the program. 

 

Michigan Michigan Department of 
Licensing and Regulatory 

Affairs 

PTC’s A.A.S., Funeral Service does not meet the educational 
requirements for licensure in mortuary science. Michigan 

requires the completion of a three-year mortuary science 

program at an accredited college or university.  

 
PTC’s A.A.S., Funeral Service program is accredited by the 

American Board of Funeral Service Education. Graduates 

may take the NBE Arts, NBE Sciences, and a SC state law 
exam. Graduates of the Embalmer’s Certificate or Funeral 

Director’s certificate programs offered at PTC are not eligible 

to take national or state exams. 

Minnesota Minnesota Department of 
Health- Mortuary Science 

Section 

PTC’s A.A.S., Funeral Service does not meet the educational 
requirements for licensure as a mortician. Minnesota requires 

the completion of a Bachelor’s degree in Science or Arts or 

program.  
 

PTC’s A.A.S., Funeral Service program is accredited by the 

American Board of Funeral Service Education. Graduates 
may take the NBE Arts, NBE Sciences, and a SC state law 

exam. Graduates of the Embalmer’s Certificate or Funeral 

Director’s certificate programs offered at PTC are not eligible 

to take national or state exams. 

Mississippi Mississippi State Board of 

Funeral Service 

PTC’s A.A.S., Funeral Service meets the educational 

requirements for licensure in funeral director and embalmer 

combination. Applicants for funeral director must earn a 
passing score on the NBE Arts exam. Applicants for the 

funeral director and embalmer combination must earn 

passing scores on the NBE Arts and NBE Sciences exams. 

 
PTC’s A.A.S., Funeral Service program is accredited by the 

American Board of Funeral Service Education. Graduates 

may take the NBE Arts, NBE Sciences, and a SC state law 
exam. Graduates of the Embalmer’s Certificate or Funeral 

Director’s certificate programs offered at PTC are not eligible 

to take national or state exams. 

https://www.michigan.gov/som
https://www.michigan.gov/som
https://www.michigan.gov/som
https://mn.gov/elicense/topics/#/detail/appId/0/id/231011
https://mn.gov/elicense/topics/#/detail/appId/0/id/231011
https://mn.gov/elicense/topics/#/detail/appId/0/id/231011
https://www.msbfs.ms.gov/secure/index.html
https://www.msbfs.ms.gov/secure/index.html
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Missouri Missouri State Board of 
Embalmers and Funeral 

Directors 

PTC’s A.A.S., Funeral Service meets the educational 
requirements for licensure in funeral director or embalmer in 

Missouri. Applicants for embalmer licensure must earn 

passing scores on the NBE Arts and NBE Sciences exams. 

 
PTC’s A.A.S., Funeral Service program is accredited by the 

American Board of Funeral Service Education. Graduates 

may take the NBE Arts, NBE Sciences, and a SC state law 
exam. Graduates of the Embalmer’s Certificate or Funeral 

Director’s certificate programs offered at PTC are not eligible 

to take national or state exams. 

Montana Montana Board of Funeral 
Service 

PTC’s A.A.S., Funeral Service meets the educational 
requirements for licensure as a mortician in Montana. 

Applicants for mortician licensure must earn passing scores 

on the NBE Arts and NBE Sciences exams.  
 

PTC’s A.A.S., Funeral Service program is accredited by the 

American Board of Funeral Service Education. Graduates 

may take the NBE Arts, NBE Sciences, and a SC state law 
exam. Graduates of the Embalmer’s Certificate or Funeral 

Director’s certificate programs offered at PTC are not eligible 

to take national or state exams. 

Nebraska Nebraska Department of 

Health and Human Services 

Regulation and Licensure 

PTC’s A.A.S., Funeral Service does not meet the educational 

requirements for licensure as a funeral director or embalmer 

in Nebraska. Nebraska requires the successful completion of 

40 credit hours of general education course work among 
other educational requirements.  

 

PTC’s A.A.S., Funeral Service program is accredited by the 
American Board of Funeral Service Education. Graduates 

may take the NBE Arts, NBE Sciences, and a SC state law 

exam. Graduates of the Embalmer’s Certificate or Funeral 
Director’s certificate programs offered at PTC are not eligible 

to take national or state exams. 

Nevada Nevada State Funeral and 

Cemetery Services 

PTC’s A.A.S., Funeral Service meets the educational 

requirements for licensure as an embalmer  or funeral 
director in Nevada. Applicants for embalmer licensure must 

earn passing scores on the NBE Sciences exam. Applicants 

for funeral director must pass the NBE Arts exam. 
 

Piedmont Technical College is accredited by the Southern 

Association of Colleges and Schools Commission on 

Colleges (SACSCOC). PTC’s A.A.S., Funeral Service 
program is accredited by the American Board of Funeral 

Service Education. Graduates may take the NBE Arts, NBE 

Sciences, and a SC state law exam. Graduates of the 
Embalmer’s Certificate or Funeral Director’s certificate 

programs offered at PTC are not eligible to take national or 

state exams. 

https://pr.mo.gov/embalmers.asp
https://pr.mo.gov/embalmers.asp
https://pr.mo.gov/embalmers.asp
https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/funeral/
https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/funeral/
https://dhhs.ne.gov/Pages/vital-records.aspx#deathcertificate
https://dhhs.ne.gov/Pages/vital-records.aspx#deathcertificate
https://dhhs.ne.gov/Pages/vital-records.aspx#deathcertificate
https://funeral.nv.gov/
https://funeral.nv.gov/
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New 
Hampshire 

New Hampshire Board of 
Registration of Funeral 

Directors and Embalmers 

PTC’s A.A.S., Funeral Service meets the educational 
requirements for licensure as an embalmer  or funeral 

director and embalmer combination in New Hampshire. 

Applicants for embalmer licensure must earn passing scores 

on the NBE Arts and NBE Sciences exam. Applicants for 
funeral director and embalmer combination must pass the 

NBE Arts exam. 

 
PTC’s A.A.S., Funeral Service program is accredited by the 

American Board of Funeral Service Education. Graduates 

may take the NBE Arts, NBE Sciences, and a SC state law 

exam. Graduates of the Embalmer’s Certificate or Funeral 
Director’s certificate programs offered at PTC are not eligible 

to take national or state exams. 

New Jersey New Jersey State Board of 
Mortuary Science 

PTC’s A.A.S., Funeral Service meets the educational 
requirements for licensure as a funeral director and embalmer 

combination in New Jersey. Applicants for funeral director 

and embalmer combination must pass the NBE Arts and NBE 

Science exams and additional exams. 
 

PTC’s A.A.S., Funeral Service program is accredited by the 

American Board of Funeral Service Education. Graduates 
may take the NBE Arts, NBE Sciences, and a SC state law 

exam. Graduates of the Embalmer’s Certificate or Funeral 

Director’s certificate programs offered at PTC are not eligible 
to take national or state exams. 

New Mexico New Mexico Board of 

Funeral Practice 

PTC’s A.A.S., Funeral Service meets the educational 

requirements for licensure as a funeral director and embalmer 

combination in New Mexico. Applicants for funeral director 
and embalmer combination must pass the NBE Arts and NBE 

Science exams. 

 
PTC’s A.A.S., Funeral Service program is accredited by the 

American Board of Funeral Service Education. Graduates 

may take the NBE Arts, NBE Sciences, and a SC state law 

exam. Graduates of the Embalmer’s Certificate or Funeral 
Director’s certificate programs offered at PTC are not eligible 

to take national or state exams. 

New York New York Bureau of Funeral 
Directing- New York State 

Department of Health 

PTC’s A.A.S., Funeral Service meets the educational 
requirements for licensure as a funeral director in New York. 

Applicants for funeral director  must pass the NBE Arts and 

NBE Science exams. 

 
PTC’s A.A.S., Funeral Service program is accredited by the 

American Board of Funeral Service Education. Graduates 

may take the NBE Arts, NBE Sciences, and a SC state law 
exam. Graduates of the Embalmer’s Certificate or Funeral 

Director’s certificate programs offered at PTC are not eligible 

to take national or state exams. 

https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-registration-funeral-directors-and-embalmers-license-applications-and-renewals
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-registration-funeral-directors-and-embalmers-license-applications-and-renewals
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-registration-funeral-directors-and-embalmers-license-applications-and-renewals
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/mor/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/mor/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-boards-and-commissions/funeral-services-overview/fs-licensing-services/
https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-boards-and-commissions/funeral-services-overview/fs-licensing-services/
https://www.health.ny.gov/professionals/funeral_director/
https://www.health.ny.gov/professionals/funeral_director/
https://www.health.ny.gov/professionals/funeral_director/
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North Carolina North Carolina Board of 
Funeral Service 

PTC’s A.A.S., Funeral Service meets the educational 
requirements for licensure as a funeral director and embalmer 

or combination of both in North Carolina. Applicants for 

funeral director  must pass the NBE Arts exam and applicants 

for embalmer  licensure must pass the NBE Science exam. 
Applicants for the combination licensure must pass both 

exams. 

 
PTC’s A.A.S., Funeral Service program is accredited by the 

American Board of Funeral Service Education. Graduates 

may take the NBE Arts, NBE Sciences, and a SC state law 

exam. Graduates of the Embalmer’s Certificate or Funeral 
Director’s certificate programs offered at PTC are not eligible 

to take national or state exams. 

North Dakota North Dakota State Board of 
Funeral Service 

PTC’s A.A.S., Funeral Service meets the educational 
requirements for licensure as a funeral director and embalmer 

combination in North Dakota. Applicants for funeral director 

and embalmer combination must pass the NBE Arts and NBE 

Science exams. Additional exams may be required by the 
state. 

 

PTC’s A.A.S., Funeral Service program is accredited by the 
American Board of Funeral Service Education. Graduates 

may take the NBE Arts, NBE Sciences, and a SC state law 

exam. Graduates of the Embalmer’s Certificate or Funeral 
Director’s certificate programs offered at PTC are not eligible 

to take national or state exams. 

Commonwealth 

of the Northern 
Mariana Islands 

 It is unknown if PTC’s A.A.S., Funeral Service meets the 

educational requirements for licensure as an embalmer and/or 
funeral director in the Commonwealth of the Northern 

Mariana Islands.  

 
PTC’s A.A.S., Funeral Service program is accredited by the 

American Board of Funeral Service Education. Graduates 

may take the NBE Arts, NBE Sciences, and a SC state law 

exam. Graduates of the Embalmer’s Certificate or Funeral 
Director’s certificate programs offered at PTC are not eligible 

to take national or state exams. 

 
Program applicants located in the Commonwealth of the 

Northern Mariana Islands and who wish to become employed 

in this territory after graduation must provide documentation 

that the PTC’s A.A.S., Funeral Service program meets the 
educational requirements for licensure in Guam before being 

admitted to the program. 

 

Ohio Ohio Board of Embalmers 

and Funeral Directors 

PTC’s A.A.S., Funeral Service does not meet the educational 

requirements for licensure as a funeral director or embalmer 

in Ohio. Ohio requires the successful completion of a 

bachelor’s degree in any field as a requirement for licensure.  
 

https://ncbfs.org/
https://ncbfs.org/
https://www.funeral.nd.gov/
https://www.funeral.nd.gov/
https://funeral.ohio.gov/
https://funeral.ohio.gov/


A.A.S., Funeral Services State Licensure Disclosure 
 

12 
 

PTC’s A.A.S., Funeral Service program is accredited by the 
American Board of Funeral Service Education. Graduates 

may take the NBE Arts, NBE Sciences, and a SC state law 

exam. Graduates of the Embalmer’s Certificate or Funeral 

Director’s certificate programs offered at PTC are not eligible 
to take national or state exams. 

Oklahoma Oklahoma State Board of 

Embalmers and Funeral 

Directors 

PTC’s A.A.S., Funeral Service meets the educational 

requirements for licensure as a funeral director or an 

embalmer  in Oklahoma. Applicants for funeral director 
licensure must pass the NBE Arts. Applicants for embalmer 

licensure must pass the NBE Science exams.  

 
PTC’s A.A.S., Funeral Service program is accredited by the 

American Board of Funeral Service Education. Graduates 

may take the NBE Arts, NBE Sciences, and a SC state law 
exam. Graduates of the Embalmer’s Certificate or Funeral 

Director’s certificate programs offered at PTC are not eligible 

to take national or state exams. 

Oregon Oregon State Mortuary and 
Cemetery Board 

PTC’s A.A.S., Funeral Service meets the educational 
requirements for licensure as a funeral director or an 

embalmer or a combination of funeral director and embalmer 

in Oregon. Applicants for embalmer or funeral director and 
embalmer combination  licensure must pass the NBE Arts 

and the NBE Sciences exams.  

 

PTC’s A.A.S., Funeral Service program is accredited by the 
American Board of Funeral Service Education. Graduates 

may take the NBE Arts, NBE Sciences, and a SC state law 

exam. Graduates of the Embalmer’s Certificate or Funeral 
Director’s certificate programs offered at PTC are not eligible 

to take national or state exams. 

Republic of 

Palau 

 It is unknown if PTC’s A.A.S., Funeral Service meets the 

educational requirements for licensure as an embalmer and/or 
funeral director in the Republic of Palau.  

 

PTC’s A.A.S., Funeral Service program is accredited by the 
American Board of Funeral Service Education. Graduates 

may take the NBE Arts, NBE Sciences, and a SC state law 

exam. Graduates of the Embalmer’s Certificate or Funeral 
Director’s certificate programs offered at PTC are not eligible 

to take national or state exams. 

 

Program applicants located in the Republic of Palau and who 
wish to become employed in the Republic of Palau after 

graduation must provide documentation that the PTC’s 

A.A.S., Funeral Service program meets the educational 
requirements for licensure as a funeral director or embalmer 

in the Republic of Palau before being admitted to the 

program. 

 

https://oklahoma.gov/funeral.html
https://oklahoma.gov/funeral.html
https://oklahoma.gov/funeral.html
https://www.oregon.gov/omcb/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/omcb/Pages/default.aspx
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Pennsylvania Pennsylvania State Board of 
Funeral Directors 

PTC’s A.A.S., Funeral Service does not meet the educational 
requirements for licensure as a funeral director in 

Pennsylvania. Applicants for funeral director licensure must 

pass the NBE Arts. Applicants must complete a two-hour 

child abuse course. 
 

PTC’s A.A.S., Funeral Service program is accredited by the 

American Board of Funeral Service Education. Graduates 
may take the NBE Arts, NBE Sciences, and a SC state law 

exam. Graduates of the Embalmer’s Certificate or Funeral 

Director’s certificate programs offered at PTC are not eligible 

to take national or state exams. 

Commonwealth 

of Puerto Rico 

 It is unknown if PTC’s A.A.S., Funeral Service meets the 

educational requirements for licensure as an embalmer and/or 

funeral director in the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico.  
 

PTC’s A.A.S., Funeral Service program is accredited by the 

American Board of Funeral Service Education. Graduates 

may take the NBE Arts, NBE Sciences, and a SC state law 
exam. Graduates of the Embalmer’s Certificate or Funeral 

Director’s certificate programs offered at PTC are not eligible 

to take national or state exams. 
 

Program applicants located in Republic of Puerto Rico and 

who wish to become employed in the territory after 
graduation must provide documentation that the PTC’s 

A.A.S., Funeral Service program meets the educational 

requirements for licensure in the Republic of Puerto Rico 

before they can be admitted to the program. 
 

Rhode Island Rhode Island Division of 

Professional Regulation 

PTC’s A.A.S., Funeral Service meets the educational 

requirements for licensure as a funeral director and embalmer 
combination in Pennsylvania. Applicants must pass the NBE 

Arts and the NBE Sciences exams.  

 

PTC’s A.A.S., Funeral Service program is accredited by the 
American Board of Funeral Service Education. Graduates 

may take the NBE Arts, NBE Sciences, and a SC state law 

exam. Graduates of the Embalmer’s Certificate or Funeral 
Director’s certificate programs offered at PTC are not eligible 

to take national or state exams. 

South Carolina South Carolina State Board 

of Funeral Service 

PTC’s A.A.S., Funeral Service meets the educational 

requirements for licensure as an embalmer, a funeral director, 
or a funeral director and embalmer combination in South 

Carolina. Applicants for funeral director licensure must pass 

the NBE Arts exam. Applicants for licensure as an embalmer 
must pass the NBE Sciences exam. Applicants for the 

combination license must earn passing scores on both the 

NBE Arts and the NBE Sciences exam. 

 

https://www.pals.pa.gov/#/page/default
https://www.pals.pa.gov/#/page/default
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=224
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=224
https://llr.sc.gov/
https://llr.sc.gov/
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PTC’s A.A.S., Funeral Service program is accredited by the 
American Board of Funeral Service Education. Graduates 

may take the NBE Arts, NBE Sciences, and a SC state law 

exam. Graduates of the Embalmer’s Certificate or Funeral 

Director’s certificate programs offered at PTC are not eligible 
to take national or state exams. 

South Dakota South Dakota Board of 

Funeral Service 

PTC’s A.A.S., Funeral Service does not meet the educational 

requirements for licensure as a funeral director in South 

Dakota. South Dakota requires the successful completion of 
90 credit hours at an accredited institution of higher 

education as a requirement for licensure in addition to 

obtaining a degree or certificate from an ABFSE accredited 
funeral service program. Applicants must have eared passing 

scores on the NBE Arts and NBE Sciences exams. 

 
PTC’s A.A.S., Funeral Service program is accredited by the 

American Board of Funeral Service Education. Graduates 

may take the NBE Arts, NBE Sciences, and a SC state law 

exam. Graduates of the Embalmer’s Certificate or Funeral 
Director’s certificate programs offered at PTC are not eligible 

to take national or state exams. 

Tennessee Tennessee State Board of 
Funeral Directors, 

Embalmers, and Burial 

Services 

PTC’s A.A.S., Funeral Service meets the educational 
requirements for licensure as an embalmer and/or a funeral 

director, in Tennessee. Applicants for funeral director 

licensure must pass the NBE Arts exam. Applicants for 

licensure as a funeral director must pass the NBE Arts exam. 
Applicants for licensure as an embalmer must pass the NBE 

Sciences exam.  

 
PTC’s A.A.S., Funeral Service program is accredited by the 

American Board of Funeral Service Education. Graduates 

may take the NBE Arts, NBE Sciences, and a SC state law 
exam. Graduates of the Embalmer’s Certificate or Funeral 

Director’s certificate programs offered at PTC are not eligible 

to take national or state exams. 

Texas Texas Funeral Service 
Commission 

PTC’s A.A.S., Funeral Service meets the educational 
requirements for licensure as an embalmer, a funeral director, 

or a funeral director and embalmer combination in Texas. 

Applicants for funeral director licensure must pass the NBE 
Arts exam. Applicants for licensure as an embalmer must 

pass the NBE Sciences exam. Applicants for the combination 

license must earn passing scores on both the NBE Arts and 

the NBE Sciences exam. 
 

PTC’s A.A.S., Funeral Service program is accredited by the 

American Board of Funeral Service Education. Graduates 
may take the NBE Arts, NBE Sciences, and a SC state law 

exam. Graduates of the Embalmer’s Certificate or Funeral 

Director’s certificate programs offered at PTC are not eligible 

to take national or state exams. 

https://doh.sd.gov/licensing-and-records/boards/funeral/
https://doh.sd.gov/licensing-and-records/boards/funeral/
https://www.tn.gov/commerce/regboards/funeral.html
https://www.tn.gov/commerce/regboards/funeral.html
https://www.tn.gov/commerce/regboards/funeral.html
https://www.tn.gov/commerce/regboards/funeral.html
https://tfsc.texas.gov/
https://tfsc.texas.gov/
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Utah Utah Division of 
Occupational and 

Professional Licensing 

PTC’s A.A.S., Funeral Service meets the educational 
requirements for licensure a funeral director, in Utah. 

Applicants for funeral director licensure must earn passing 

scores on both the NBE Arts and the NBE Sciences exam. 

 
PTC’s A.A.S., Funeral Service program is accredited by the 

American Board of Funeral Service Education. Graduates 

may take the NBE Arts, NBE Sciences, and a SC state law 
exam. Graduates of the Embalmer’s Certificate or Funeral 

Director’s certificate programs offered at PTC are not eligible 

to take national or state exams. 

Vermont Vermont Office of 
Professional Regulation – 

Funeral Service 

PTC’s A.A.S., Funeral Service meets the educational 
requirements for licensure as an embalmer and a funeral 

director in Vermont. Applicants for funeral director licensure 

must pass the NBE Arts exam. Applicants for licensure as an 
embalmer must pass the NBE Sciences exams. 

 

PTC’s A.A.S., Funeral Service program is accredited by the 

American Board of Funeral Service Education. Graduates 
may take the NBE Arts, NBE Sciences, and a SC state law 

exam. Graduates of the Embalmer’s Certificate or Funeral 

Director’s certificate programs offered at PTC are not eligible 
to take national or state exams. 

Virgin Islands The Virgin Islands does not 

license Funeral Directors or 

Embalmers. 
 

Title 19 Virgin Islands Code 

Chapter 37 

PTC’s A.A.S., Funeral Service program is accredited by the 

American Board of Funeral Service Education. Graduates 

may take the NBE Arts, NBE Sciences, and a SC state law 
exam. Graduates of the Embalmer’s Certificate or Funeral 

Director’s certificate programs offered at PTC are not eligible 

to take national or state exams. 

Virginia Virginia Board of Funeral 

Directors and Embalmers 

PTC’s A.A.S., Funeral Service meets the educational 

requirements for licensure as an embalmer and a funeral 

director in Virginia. Applicants for funeral director licensure 

must pass the NBE Arts exam. Applicants for licensure as an 
embalmer must pass the NBE Sciences exams. 

 

PTC’s A.A.S., Funeral Service program is accredited by the 
American Board of Funeral Service Education. Graduates 

may take the NBE Arts, NBE Sciences, and a SC state law 

exam. Graduates of the Embalmer’s Certificate or Funeral 
Director’s certificate programs offered at PTC are not eligible 

to take national or state exams. 

Washington Washington Board of Funeral 

Directors and Embalmers 

PTC’s A.A.S., Funeral Service meets the educational 

requirements for licensure as an embalmer and a funeral 
director in Washington. Applicants for funeral director 

licensure must pass the NBE Arts exam. Applicants for 

licensure as an embalmer must pass the NBE Sciences 
exams. 

 

PTC’s A.A.S., Funeral Service program is accredited by the 

American Board of Funeral Service Education. Graduates 

https://dopl.utah.gov/funeral-service/
https://dopl.utah.gov/funeral-service/
https://dopl.utah.gov/funeral-service/
https://sos.vermont.gov/funeral-service/
https://sos.vermont.gov/funeral-service/
https://sos.vermont.gov/funeral-service/
https://law.justia.com/codes/virgin-islands/2019/title-19/part-iv/chapter-37/subchapter-iii/
https://law.justia.com/codes/virgin-islands/2019/title-19/part-iv/chapter-37/subchapter-iii/
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Funeral/
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Funeral/
https://dol.wa.gov/professional-licenses/cemeteries
https://dol.wa.gov/professional-licenses/cemeteries
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may take the NBE Arts, NBE Sciences, and a SC state law 
exam. Graduates of the Embalmer’s Certificate or Funeral 

Director’s certificate programs offered at PTC are not eligible 

to take national or state exams. 

West Virginia West Virginia Board of 
Funeral Service Examiners 

PTC’s A.A.S., Funeral Service meets the educational 
requirements for licensure as an embalmer and a funeral 

director in West Virginia. Applicants for funeral director 

licensure must pass the NBE Arts and the NBE Sciences 

exams. 
 

PTC’s A.A.S., Funeral Service program is accredited by the 

American Board of Funeral Service Education. Graduates 
may take the NBE Arts, NBE Sciences, and a SC state law 

exam. Graduates of the Embalmer’s Certificate or Funeral 

Director’s certificate programs offered at PTC are not eligible 
to take national or state exams. 

Wisconsin Wisconsin Department of 

Safety and Professional 

Services 
PO Box 8935 

1400 E. Washington Ave. 

Madison, WI 53708-8935 
Phone: 608-266-2112 

Fax: 608-617-1565 

PTC’s A.A.S., Funeral Service meets the educational 

requirements for licensure as an embalmer and a funeral 

director combination in Wisconsin. Applicants for funeral 
must pass the NBE Arts and the NBE Sciences exams. 

 

PTC’s A.A.S., Funeral Service program is accredited by the 
American Board of Funeral Service Education. Graduates 

may take the NBE Arts, NBE Sciences, and a SC state law 

exam. Graduates of the Embalmer’s Certificate or Funeral 

Director’s certificate programs offered at PTC are not eligible 
to take national or state exams. 

Wyoming Wyoming Administration and 

Information 

PTC’s A.A.S., Funeral Service meets the educational 

requirements for licensure as an embalmer and a funeral 
director combination in Wyoming. Applicants for funeral 

director licensure must pass the NBE and the NBE Sciences 

exams. 

 
PTC’s A.A.S., Funeral Service program is accredited by the 

American Board of Funeral Service Education. Graduates 

may take the NBE Arts, NBE Sciences, and a SC state law 
exam. Graduates of the Embalmer’s Certificate or Funeral 

Director’s certificate programs offered at PTC are not eligible 

to take national or state exams. 

 

Notes:   
 

This document represents a good-faith effort to share requirements for licensure in other states. 

Additional requirements for licensure not outlined in this document may be required or required. 
Applicants may be asked to submit fingerprinting and criminal record background checks, answer 

questions about past criminal convictions, submit additional documentation, pay licensure, certification, 

or registration fees, submit a Social Security number, abide by codes of conduct, or meet additional 
requirements not outlined in this document.  
 

https://www.wvfuneralboard.com/
https://www.wvfuneralboard.com/
https://fspboard.wyo.gov/
https://fspboard.wyo.gov/


A.A.S., Funeral Services State Licensure Disclosure 
 

17 
 

Applicants from out of states and the US territories are advised to review the information in the table and 
confirm Funeral Director and Embalmer licensing requirements in their home states/territories before 

enrolling in this or any educational program, as state and territory licensing requirements and boards or 

agency responsibilities may have changed since the information in this document was last updated.   

 


